

Miss Patricia Westergard,

It is the decision of the Joint Womens Hours Committee that your personal use of the no-hours priviledge shall be suspended for one month ~~from~~ the date of infraction. You may begin using the policy again anytime on or following Sunday, April 17, 1966

We totally understand how a purse can be stolen and it's too bad things like that happen. However, due to university circumstances and the number of people participating in the lock system, we feel it is necessary to discourage even the slightest degree of negligence where the key to a residence is involved.

We appreciate your appeal in a situation such as this and regret having to suspend your priviledge at all. We hope you understand our position. If you have any questions please contact me at 232-2421.



Sincerely,

Suzan Griffith

Suzan Griffith--Sec.

cc/ Mrs. Tow
Dr. Schilletter

The key lost is number 901 Oak Hall.